TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 14th of August 2012

Board members present: J. Kieley, T. Petro, M. Darnell

Call to Order by J. Kieley at 7:00 p.m.

- 1. <u>Subject</u>: Jeanne Whitcomb, as agent for Michael White, met with the Board to discuss the purchase of the F550 dump body that sustained damage in the winter accident. White would like to purchase the dump body for \$2500.00. Move by Petro to sell the dump body to Michael White for \$2500.00, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 2. <u>Subject:</u> The board reviewed the current status of properties that are due for tax deeding. No action was taken at this time.
- 3. <u>Subject:</u> Review of 7/24/12 minutes. Move by Kieley to approve the 7/24/12 minutes as written, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 4. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed the management representation letter for the 2011 audit.
- 5. <u>Subject:</u> The Board approved a draft of a letter for regarding the Doug Guy junkyard license. This will be scanned and sent to Attorney Sowerby along with two notes from Guy. Kieley will contact Attorney Sowerby to discuss this information.
- 6. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley signed a letter regarding a \$1,000.00 grant for TEEC.
- 7. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed the Forest Land reimbursement request for the State of NH.
- 8. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed updated 2012 budget and expenditure information from the Town of Wilton for the recycling center.
- Subject: The Board reviewed a quote for stump grinding on the Common in the amount of \$300.00. The Village Green Committee has voted to cover this cost. The Board reviewed and approved an invoice from Koster Tree Service for the trimming of trees on the Common. The Board requested that the Administrative Assistant process this invoice for payment on 8/17/12.
- 10. <u>Subject:</u> Paul Quinn met with the Board regarding the 2009 tax lien on his property. This tax lien is scheduled for the tax deeding process in September 2012. Quinn informed the Board that the revenue from his logging operation has started to come in and he should be able to pay this lien before the September 6, 2012 deadline

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 14th of August 2012

- 11. <u>Subject:</u> Paul Quinn spoke to the Board about the Patriotic Purposes Committee and expressed his interest. Move by Kieley to appoint Paul Quinn to the Patriotic Purposes Committee for a two year term ending March 31, 2014, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 12. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed vouchers.
- 13. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley informed the board that he had spoken to Nancy Mayville at the State of NH-DOT. Mayville stated that the State DOT has approved moving the State Bridge Aid money from the Putnam Road Bridge to the Converse Road Bridge.
- 14. <u>Subject:</u> Move by Petro to adjourn, second by Kieley. Meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm.

Minutes submitted by Debra Harling, Administrative Assistant